[No. 153, A.]

[Published March 26, 1883.]

CHAPTER 156.

AN ACT to amend section 1562 of the revised statutes, entitled "Of excise and the sale of intoxicating liquors, and legalizing the acts of the town boards of supervisors, trustees or common council named therein in relation thereto.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

Section 1. Section 1562 of the revised statutes is hereby amended so as to read as follows: "All Relating to moneys derived from such licenses shall be kept the sale of inseparate from other money by the town, village liquors. and city treasurers, and be applied solely to defraying the expense of the support of the poor therein, so far as is necessary for that purpose, and the residue shall go to the general fund; and in counties where the county system of supporting the poor shall have been adopted, such moneys shall be paid by such town, village or city treasurers semi-annually, on receipt thereof, unless the supervisors, trustees or common council of such town, village or city shall have, by ordinance or resolution, provided for a different way of disposing thereof which they are empowered, in their discretion, to do) into the county treasury, and shall, when so paid into the county treasury, be applied, as far as necessary, to defraying the expense of the support of the poor of such county; all such license moneys received by any village, which, under its charter, does not provide for the support of the poor therein, shall be paid to the town treasurer of the town in which such village is situated. The action of the various town boards, village trustees and common councils in counties, where the county system of supporting the poor shall have been adopted, providing for a different way of disposing of the license moneys than the payment thereof into the county treasury for the support of the poor of the county, is hereby in all respects legalized.

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication.

Approved March 24, 1883.